From: Trainline

To: Nicole Male

Subject: Your booking confirmation for return trip Edinburgh (Waverley) to Crewe (11 July, 14:52)
Date: 08 July 2022 12:25:27

Attachments: trip.ics

For the latest travel updates, visit our info page.

Your trip to Crewe departing Monday, 11
July 2022 is confirmed

Edinburgh (Waverley)

Crewe

This is just a booking confirmation.

You'll receive another email with your etickets attached.

Outbound Monday, 11 July

03h 05m, 0 changes

14:52 Edinburgh (Waverley)
Avanti West Coast


mailto:auto-confirm@info.thetrainline.com
mailto:nikki@mbrail.org
https://www.thetrainline.com/?utm_medium=email_1P&utm_source=trigger_1P&utm_campaign=TL_L_ONE_Booking_Confirmation_1P&utm_content=TL_L_ONE_Booking_Confirmation_1P
https://www.thetrainline.com/trains/latest-coronavirus-travel-information
https://2n8w.app.link/?~channel=Email&~feature=BookingConfirmation&~campaign=ViewTicketInApp&~tags=locale%3Den_GB&~tags=version%3D1&~tags=marketing_code%3DBSH3675&$android_url=https%3A%2F%2Fplay.google.com%2Fstore%2Fapps%2Fdetails%3Fid%3Dcom.thetrainline%26hl%3Den-GB&$android_deepview=false&$android_passive_deepview=false&$ios_url=https%3A%2F%2Fitunes.apple.com%2FGB%2Fapp%2Fthetrainline%2Fid334235181&$ios_deepview=false&$ios_passive_deepview=false&$fallback_url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.thetrainline.com%2Fapps%2Fget-a-link&$deeplink_path=com.thetrainline
https://2n8w.app.link/?~channel=Email&~feature=BookingConfirmation&~campaign=ViewTicketInApp&~tags=locale%3Den_GB&~tags=version%3D1&~tags=marketing_code%3DBSH3675&$android_url=https%3A%2F%2Fplay.google.com%2Fstore%2Fapps%2Fdetails%3Fid%3Dcom.thetrainline%26hl%3Den-GB&$android_deepview=false&$android_passive_deepview=false&$ios_url=https%3A%2F%2Fitunes.apple.com%2FGB%2Fapp%2Fthetrainline%2Fid334235181&$ios_deepview=false&$ios_passive_deepview=false&$fallback_url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.thetrainline.com%2Fapps%2Fget-a-link&$deeplink_path=com.thetrainline

BEGIN:VCALENDAR

VERSION:2.0

PRODID:-//eu.trainline/Tickets 2.0//EN

CALSCALE:GREGORIAN

METHOD:PUBLISH

BEGIN:VEVENT

DTSTAMP:20220708T112520Z

UID:45f916eaaf934c2fbce732874ce44a89@trainline.eu

DTSTART:20220711T135200Z

DTEND:20220711T165700Z

CREATED:20220708T112520Z

DESCRIPTION:Transaction reference 631374537665\n\nManage my booking https://www.thetrainline.com/en/my-account/login?redirectTo=%2Fen%2Fmy-account%2Fbookings\n\n\n

LAST-MODIFIED:20220708T112520Z

LOCATION:Edinburgh (Waverley)

ORGANIZER;CN=Trainline:mailto:calendar@trainline.eu

STATUS:CONFIRMED

SUMMARY:Edinburgh (Waverley) → Crewe [631374537665]

TRANSP:TRANSPARENT

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-BUSYSTATUS:FREE

BEGIN:VALARM

ACTION:DISPLAY

DESCRIPTION:Edinburgh (Waverley) → Crewe

TRIGGER:-PT3H

END:VALARM

BEGIN:VALARM

ACTION:DISPLAY

DESCRIPTION:Edinburgh (Waverley) → Crewe

TRIGGER:-PT1H

END:VALARM

CATEGORIES:TRAVEL

END:VEVENT

END:VCALENDAR




Seat reserved
Carriage A, Seat 10, Aisle

17:57 Crewe

View live times and platforms

1x Anytime Return
Any time of day, return within 1 month.

1x Adult

Return

Crewe
Avanti West Coast

Edinburgh (Waverley)

1x Anytime Return
Any time of day, return within 1 month.

1x Adult

No seats reserved

Mobile Tickets and e-tickets aren’t valid for travel on London Underground.

See our FAQs for more info

Save now on hotels in Crewe
We found 9 hotels for your trip


https://www.thetrainline.com/train-times/edinburgh-(waverley)-to-crewe/11-July-2022/1452
https://www.thetrainline.com/train-times/edinburgh-(waverley)-to-crewe/11-July-2022/1452
https://support.thetrainline.com/en/support/solutions/articles/78000000496

We've taken the hassle out of organising your trip to Crewe and found some
great hotels nearby.

Terms Apply*

Powered by

Manage your booking

e Save payment details for faster bookings
e Make, change and refund bookings easily
e All your tickets in one place

Create account

Some tickets are not changeable or refundable

Got your Trainline account yet?

Save your details to speed up your next booking.

Keep all your tickets in one place. Tidy!

Create account


https://sp.booking.com/searchresults.html?landmark=25639&aid=1816927&label=confemail&checkin=2022-07-11&checkout=2022-07-12&do_availability_check=on&no_rooms=1&lang=en-gb&selected_currency=GBP&group_adults=1&group_children=0
https://sp.booking.com/searchresults.html?landmark=25639&aid=1816927&label=confemail&checkin=2022-07-11&checkout=2022-07-12&do_availability_check=on&no_rooms=1&lang=en-gb&selected_currency=GBP&group_adults=1&group_children=0
https://www.thetrainline.com/en/my-account/register?email=nikki%40mbrail.org&redirectTo=%2Fen%2Fmy-account%2Fbookings%2Fguest%3Ftoken%3Da23c24f8418dea163a6a57858c46ecb06cf8c4acda69219273a727d78e2b19f2
https://www.thetrainline.com/en/my-account/register?email=nikki%40mbrail.org&redirectTo=%2Fen%2Fmy-account%2Fbookings%2Fguest%3Ftoken%3Da23c24f8418dea163a6a57858c46ecb06cf8c4acda69219273a727d78e2b19f2
https://www.thetrainline.com/en/my-account/register?email=nikki%40mbrail.org&redirectTo=%2Fen%2Fmy-account%2Fbookings%2Fguest%3Ftoken%3Da23c24f8418dea163a6a57858c46ecb06cf8c4acda69219273a727d78e2b19f2
https://www.thetrainline.com/en/my-account/register?email=nikki%40mbrail.org&redirectTo=%2Fen%2Fmy-account%2Fbookings%2Fguest%3Ftoken%3Da23c24f8418dea163a6a57858c46ecb06cf8c4acda69219273a727d78e2b19f2

Your booking is complete.
Click here to claim your £16.87 cash back, credited onto your card, when you
next make a booking with Trainline!

Get your £16.87

By clicking above, you can join our partner programme for 15 pounds/month
and claim your reward.

Payment information

Transaction ID: 631374537665
Transaction Date: 8 July 2022
Invoice number: 631374537665
Card Type: MasterCard
Card Number: ek ek e 7320

Order Details
Adult - Anytime Return £196.00

Other costs*

Booking Fee £1.99
Card Payment Fee £3.76
Booking fees include UK VAT at 0%.

Total amount: £201.75

We're here to help

Have a question?

Browse our FAQs

Need a refund or want to change your ticket?

Create account


https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/clk/505642647;289829429;b
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
https://support.thetrainline.com/en/support/home
https://www.thetrainline.com/en/my-account/register?email=nikki%40mbrail.org&redirectTo=%2Fen%2Fmy-account%2Fbookings%2Fguest%3Ftoken%3Da23c24f8418dea163a6a57858c46ecb06cf8c4acda69219273a727d78e2b19f2

Your Transaction ID:

631374537665

We've shown you some products and features we think you'd like. Don't want to see them?
Unsubscribe here.

(Don't worry - you'll still get important emails about your booking).

Terms and Conditions

Our Terms and Conditions and the National Rail Conditions of Travel apply to this booking.

* If you book additional travel services via this link/these links not later than 24 hours after receiving the
confirmation of the booking from Trainline, those travel services will become part of a Linked Travel
Arrangement. Please note that, in the unlikely event of Trainline’s insolvency any rail or coach tickets
purchased through Trainline will be honoured by the rail or coach carrier. Accordingly, Trainline has not
taken out any insolvency protection. For more information please see full terms and conditions.

Trainline Group

You have been sent this email by the Trainline Group.

The Trainline Group consists of:

e Trainline.com Limited (company number 3846791) whose registered office is at 120 Holborn,
London, EC1N 2TD; VAT number 791 7261 06.

e Trainline SAS (RCS Paris 512 277 450) is domiciled at 20 rue Saint-Georges, 75009 Paris with
a registered capital of 118 513.94 Euros. The company is registered under IM078100022 with
the commercial trade authority at 79-81, rue de Clichy, 75009 Paris; VAT number FR 58 512
277 450.


https://www.thetrainline.com/en/my-account/contact-preferences-token#R009q3vOgGwLXUgZkKcSNFx4LRVubSJWPCHZ7tbFuBiIV1m1lUg4QkWJSO8UXkIX
https://www.thetrainline.com/en/terms?utm_medium=email_1P&utm_source=trigger_1P&utm_campaign=TL_L_ONE_Booking_Confirmation_1P&utm_content=TL_L_ONE_Booking_Confirmation_1P
https://www.nationalrail.co.uk/National%20Rail%20Conditions%20of%20Travel.pdf
https://www.thetrainline.com/en/terms?utm_medium=email_1P&utm_source=trigger_1P&utm_campaign=TL_L_ONE_Booking_Confirmation_1P&utm_content=TL_L_ONE_Booking_Confirmation_1P

